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Murphy, Erin L.

From: Alberto Valencia [Alberto@fenixcontractors.com)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2009 9:52 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Marisbel Betancourt

Subject: Herrera Holdings, LTD. - Document # A04000001549

Attachments: 20090727094250555. pdf

Dear Sirs,

We need that you please correct the EIN of Herrera Holdings, LTD because the number in your reccrds 20-
1684199 is incorrect. The correct EIN is 27-0128280, please see attached letter from the IRS.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Aeris Vitonssi

14400 N.W. 77th Court, Suite 300
Miami Lakes, FL 33016

Tel (305)823-8099

Fax (305)823-9602

THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS E-MAIL IS PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL
AND

IS INTENDED FOR THE EXCLUSIVE USE OF THE ADDRESSEE DESIGNATED ABOVE.
If you are not the addressee, any disclosure, reproduction, distribution,

or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.

If you have received this electronic mail by error please contact
us immediately.
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